DIIDLEY. 193

High street, is not ¢oly an ornament to the town, but forms a fine featurs
in the general landscape, from its elevated position. It is the parish
chureh, and was rebuilt in 1816-17, under an Aet of Parliament, at a cost
of £24,000. The foundalion stone was laid by the Bishop of the diocese,
QOct. 251h, 1816 ; architect, Mr. W. Brooke, London. Itis builtin the Per-
pendicalar style, of Tixell stone, and hzs a small chaucel, vave, aisles, embat-
tled parapeis with crocketted pinnacles, and bandsome spire 175 feet high,
The tower containg & peul of 10 bells, In 1861-2 it was restored at a cosl
ofpearly £1,800. The register begins at 1538, The living s a vicarage,
value over £1000; patron, the Earl of Dudley ; vicar, Rev. W. Reyner
Cosens, DD, Magdalen Hall, Oxford. St Edmunds Church, a brick
building at the east end of Castle street, was erected in 1724, chicfly ab
the expense of Messrs. G. and R. Dradley, wealthy inhabitants of the
town. The old church (which was the parish church before that of Bt.
Thomas was founded) was destroyed in the civil wars. The living is &
vicaragze, value £26, with pew rents and fees amouniibg to upwards
of £300; patron, the vicar of Dudley; viear, Rev. Gilbert Brad-
ley, M.A., Univewsity College, Oxford. St James's Church, Ewvs
hill, was erecied in 1840, by subscription, sided by socicty grants; it is a
neat strogture and has some good stained glass. It was greatly improved
in 1869, when a correetly arranged chancel, vestry, and organ chamber
were added to the original nave. ‘The living is a vicarage, value £300;
patron, the vicar of Dudley ; vicar, Bev, John Georgs Coltan Brown,
M.A., Corpus Christi College, Cambridge. &8¢ Jehn's Church, at Kate's
bill, was also erected in 1840, by subscription and grants from the Incor-
porated und Diocesan societies and the Commissioners for building churches;
it has a memorial window of stained glass in the chancel. The living is a
vicarage, valne £300 ; patron, the vicarof Dudley ; vicar, Rev. Edward H.
L. Noott, B.A., Corpus Christi Collegs, Cambridge. St dndrew’s Chureh,
at Netherton bill, wag built in 1830 (see Netherton). The Dissenting
ehapels in Dudley far cutnuomber the Kstablished churches The Roman
Catholie echoreh, in Porter's field, is dedicated to our Blessed Lady and
8t. Thomas uf Canterbury ; it is a Guthic building erected from designs by
Pugin. The schools (attached) are taaght by the Sisters of Charity of St
Paul. The Bociety of Friends have a meeting-house in High street. The
Baptist chapel, at the corner of Tower sireet and New street, was erected
about 1778, on the site of & former building. It was enlarged in 1838,
The Unitarian chapel, in Wolverhampton street, was originally erected in
1701, being the fimt Nonconformist cbapel in Duodley. It was burnt
down during the Sacheverel riots in 1715, and was re-erected by public
subscription. It was completely resovated in 1863. Trinity English
Presbytlerian church i8 a modern and bandsome erection in the Karly
Euglish atyle, situate in Wolverhampton streel. 'I'he Congregational chapel
in King street is a large brick building, erecled in 1840. A new Jon-

tional chapel is proposed to be erected at Waddam's Pool. Berviee is
now held in the school-rocm, North street. The Congregational chapel, Ab-
berley street, was erected in 1853, by Mr. Thomas Allen, sen. This place,
which is capable of bolding about 200 persons, is carried on by Mr. Allen,
assisted by the free-will offerings of the congrezation ; all mittinga are free.
The Congregational chapel in High sireet, Woodside, was built in 1858,
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The Methodist New Connexion (Wesley) chapel, in Wolverhampton
street, was established in 1819, It has since been enlarged at a cost of
£2000. The Conference was held here in 1849 and in 1861. Fountain's
charities in connexion with this chapel are the school charity and upwards
of £400 i the funds. The interest is appropriated to the education of
children of poor persons belonging to the chapel. Fountain’s clothing
charity consists of the interest of £200 (lecs £20 duty) distributed
annually on 8t. Thomas's day 1o about 50 poor persons, members of the
chapel. The same donor bequeathed £10 to be distributed in tracts.
The Sunday school adjoining the chapel is 84 ft. by 36 ft., with five
large class-rooms. The number of children on the books is 60O0.
Bethel branch New Connexion chapel at Brown street, Kale's hill, was
ereeted in 1837, and Mount Zion chapel, High street, Woodside, in 1853.
The Wesleyan chapel, King street, is a commodious brick building : the
one in Salop street isalarge blue and red brick building, erected in 1849,
The Wesleyans have also chapels at Woodside and Dixon’s green ; the
central stone of the latter was laid Oetober 25th, 1869, by the mayor,
Job Tavlor, Esq. This is a fine building; the fagade is very effective,
the centre being broken by the introduction of three wide arches, forming
the front of an open portico, supported on carved caps and moulded
columng, A large wheel window forms the chief feature of the centre
gable. The froct is flanked on the one side by a tower and steep slated
spire, and on the other by a continuation of the principal front. The
facade is further broken up by means of buttresses, and flal buttresses
relieve the plainoess of thesides. The chapel is built ef red brick,
relieved by Bath stone dressings, and its general effect is good. The
sotal cost was about £3,000. It was opened Augnst 16th, 1870. The
‘Weslevan Reform Union Free church is a brick building in Chapel street.
The Primitive Methodist chapel in George street is a small building
erected in 1829 ; the one in Wellington road is a brick buoilding, the
foundation stone of which was laid by H. B. Sheridan, Esq., M.P.,
November, 2nd, 1868 ; the one in the Croft, Woodside, was erected in
1834 ; the one in Brewery street, Kate's hill, was buoilt in 1848 ; and

thers 12 a emall rhanel heloneine to this denomination in Tetnall sireet.
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